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Clarification Note 2 
 
 
MRA/ENE/18/2014 
 
28th March 2014 
 
 
TENDER FOR SCANNING SERVICES IN CONNECTION WITH PROJECT ERDF 
288-PROMOTION OF RENEWABLE ENERGY SOURCES IN THE DOMESTIC 
SECTOR (2012) 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
 
Clarification Questions 
 

Question 2:  

      What is the condition of the paper? Is the paper torn, ripped or damp? 
If so, what amount of paper is in this condition?  

Question 3:  

       How is the paper presently stored? In Files? Are the files in boxes? 

 
Answer to Questions 2 &3: A meeting is being held at the MRA offices on 
Wednesday 2nd April 2014 10.00hrs 
 
 


